ORANGE COUNTY
FUNDING CORPORATION

Orange County Business Accelerator
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: 845-234-4192 Fax: 845-220-2228

Robert T. Armistead, Chairman

Mary Ellen Roguiski, Vice Chairman Joel Kleiman, Chief Financial Officer
Russell O. Vernon, Second Vice Chairman Kevin Dowd, Attorney
Stephen Brescia, Secretary Laurie Villasuso, Administrative Assistant

John Steinberg, Jr., Assistant Secretary
Henry VanLeeuwen
Robert J. Schreibeis, Sr.

Agenda

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Funding Corporation will hold a regularly scheduled meeting on

January 15, 2014 immediately after the regular Orange County Industrial Development Agency meeting in the

Orange County Business Accelerator, 4 Crotty Lane, New Windsor, New York, to consider and/or act upon the
following:

Order of Business

Roll Call
Approval of the minutes from November 20, 2013 meeting
Requests for Payments
Discussions
Purple Heart Hall of Honor
Middletown Community Health Center, Inc.
¢ Resolutions
Resolution to Appoint CEO
Post-Issuance Compliance Procedures
e Such other and further business as may be presented
Public Comments
e Adjournment

Dated: January 8, 2014

Stephen Brescia, Secretary

By: Robert T. Armistead, Chairman



ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORPORATION
MINUTES

November 20, 2013

A regular meeting of the Orange County Funding Corporation was convened in public session on November 20, 2013 at
5:20 P.M. at the Orange County Business Accelerator in New Windsor, New York.

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Robert Armistead, and upon roll being called, the following were:

PRESENT: Robert Armistead, Russell Vernon, Mary Ellen Rogulski, John Steinberg, Stephen
Brescia

ABSENT: Robert Schreibeis, Henry VanLeeuwen

ALSO PRESENT: Kevin Dowd — Attorney

Laurie Villasuso — Administrative Assistant
Chairman Armistead calls the meeting for the Orange County Funding Corporation, November 20, 2013. Board consists
of five members. There is a quorum.

Review of the prior October 16, 2013 meeting minutes. Motion made by Vernon, seconded by Rogulski to approve the
minutes as presented. Motion carries with all in favor.

Roll Call taken.

Financial Reports and/or Requests for Payment

Mr. Kleiman reviewed the income and expense summary during the IDA meeting: The Request for Payments contains no
income, but a payment of $573.50.

Motion made by Vernon, seconded by Rogulski, to authorize the reports, payments and vouchers for November 2013.
Open for discussion. Motion carries with all in favor.

CNW Real Estate, LLC ~ Initial Resolution

Mr. Dowd reads aloud the:CNW Real Estate LLC Bond resolution. Motion made by Rogulski, seconded by Vernon. Open
for discussion: Affirmative votes. of all members present resulted in motion carried.

Such other and further business as may be presented
The members have a brief discussion regarding GET and the Micro-Loan Fund.

With no further business, meeting called for adjournment by Chairman Armistead, motion made by Rogulski, seconded by
Vernon, the time being 5:35 p.m.

OCFC Board Meeting Minutes 11/20/13
Page 1 of |



Orange County Funding Corporation
Income and Expense Summary

December 2013
Dec 13 Jan - Dec 13 Budget $ over Buagef

Income

Closing Fees $ 10,000.00 3 251,288 $ - $ 251,288

Interest Earnings $ 166.80 $ 1,622 $ 125 $ 1,397

Millennium Pipeline Co. LLC $ - $ 108,000 $ 108,000 $ -
Total Income 3 10,166.80 3 360,809 3 108,125 $ 252,684
Expense

Administrative Expense $ - $ - $ 5,000 3 (5,000)

Auditor $ - $ - $ 4000 $ (4,000)

Insurance Expense $ 10,522.59 $ 10,523 $ - 3 10,523

Legal $ - $ 10,063 $ - $ 10,063

Office Supplies & Expenses $ - $ 1,450 $ - $ 1,450
Total Expense $ 10,522.59 3 22,036 3 9,000 $ 13,036
Income Over/(Under) Expense § (355.79) § 338,774 $ 99,125 $ 239,649




Orange County Funding Corporation

Received for November/December 2013 and January 2014

Monroe Cable Co., Inc (Closing Fee) 60,000.00
Monroe Cable Co., Inc (Closing Fee) 10,000.00
Total 70,000.00

Vouchers & Payments December/January 2014

Kevin T. Dowd (Legal 11/9/13 through 1/6/14) 499.50

**PAID** Marshall & Sterling - D&O Policy 2014 10,522.59

Total 11,022.09




ORANGE COUNTY
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Orange County Business Accelerator
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: 845-234-4192 Fax: 845-220-2228

Robert Armistead, Chairman

Mary Ellen Rogulski, Vice Chairman Joel Kleiman, Chief Financial Officer
Russell O. Vernon, Second Vice Chairman Kevin Dowd, Attorney
Stephen Brescia, Secretary Laurie Villasuso, Administrative Assistant

John Steinberg, Jr., Assistant Secretary
Henry VanLeeuwen
Robert J. Schreibeis, Sr.

PROJECT EXPENDITURE APPLICATION FORM

ORGANIZATION
Name of Organization: PUI”‘QI(E H(’ﬂ |’7L /;/cl // 00/ /‘/d/)ﬂ/’ /N[ DATE: //’ 15 -A20 /3
Project Title: _ PHYASE 1 ENHANCEMENT & ENCARCPHELST

Address: 330 MEADAIS AVE

City/Zip Code: _ NEWBJR.G M. 12550

Telephone: §45 =562 =759 E-mail Address: [(’/y/lq @%ﬁe‘i,pw;,p/eé%rﬁnlc, oM
Name of Contact: __ANPREW [ROMONCHAK

Tite: _ EXECUTIVE D IRECTIS

Specific amount requested from Orange County IDA: § 5—2762 Qo0 -0¢

Have you received any Project Expenditures or other forms of assistance from the Orange County Industrial
Development Agency in the past? \/ Yes No Dates and amounts

2070 - B 4000 | 20iz /‘/ Joo

Have you received any other assistance from other agencies or organizations? _i+~_Yes No
If yes, please indicate from whom and the type or amount.
Dispa) f—dt//{/m //JA/ Koo c’z’d Me (’ At +—ddn/£3»? Tlow éz 590, /(;4,’2,4/\/

(:’ 2082,

/

(Please remember that your request will receive the same consideration whether or not you have had previous
requests in the past with the Orange County IDA.)

65’9»;2@ K//?CHHO/’F/
Wy APl E” TESTING
,Z{U:’Trb /1/‘/5 ('/"54 6/&!‘)’1)1



ORGANIZATION BACKGROUND

(Include a brief history of your organization.)

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

(Please indicate the amount of the project, capital investment, job creation and economic benefit to Orange County and its residents.
Please provide a concise description of the need or problem to be addressed. Include the overall goals and purposes of your
organization or specific department concerned, the specific purpose of the funds, and how the objective will be accomplished.
Moreover, what is unique about your program? Include photos, drafts, charts, drawings, supporting documentation and any phasing,
if more than one. Indicate what years funding represents and a breakdown. Please attach additional pages if more space is needed.)

BUDGET
Specific amount requested from the Orange County Industrial Development Agency: $ i [70 700,

(Please include an itemized budget for this project and total program, your current sources of income and expenses, a balance sheet
for the past year and contributions from other institutions or organizations, if any.)

TARGET POPULATIONS AND PERFORMANCE SITE(S)
(This project must show its benefits to all of Orange County and the residents or describe the unique benefit to a specific segment of
Orange County that may not happen if the Orange County IDA were to reject this Project Expenditure.)

EVALUATION
(How will you determine the impact of this project if funded? [For example, a survey, appraisal of physical improvements or
attendance figures.] Please be specific.)

PLEASE RETURN THIS APPLICATION TO:
Orange County Industrial Development Agency
Orange County Business Accelerator

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553



Organization Background:

Purple Heart Hall of Honor, Inc. is the non-profit organization formed to advise, support,
and assist the National Purple Heart Hall of Honor in its mission to collect, preserve, and
share the stories of Purple Heart recipients. The organization’s team of officers and
directors are dedicated to ensuring the Hall of Honor provides memorable experiences
to its visitors and continues to educate Americans on the history and significance of the
Purple Heart for generations to come.

Description of Project:

Purple Heart Hall of Honor, Inc., is committed to an Enhancement and Expansion
Capital Funding Campaign that will address the needs outlined below. The organization
has proposed a phased project delivery, beginning with a complete interior redesign,
numerous exterior improvements, and technological enhancements that will allow the
Hall to be more closely aligned with its mission. Development in these areas will allow
the Hall to be the commemorative figure, educational tool, and conduit to healing that it
has always strived to be.

The current state of the National Purple Heart Hall of Honor is lacking in a number of
critical areas of importance, including the overall experience of the visitors of the Hall, as
well as logistical and operational aspects. Though it was only opened in 2006, no input
was sought from military museum experts or military consultants, which resulted in a
deficient final design.

The most important need that must be addressed is the unequal representation of the
five branches of the United States Military. Currently, the Hall places heavy emphasis on
ground combat, primarily focused on the Army, and with minimal Marine representation.
The remaining branches, Air Force, Navy, and Coast Guard, are severely underserved
with almost no representation at all. The Purple Heart is a military decoration awarded to
all branches and it is entirely unacceptable to not recognize and provide an equal
commemorative and healing experience to those who have served in any branch. It has
been acknowledged that visitors of the Hall become captivated in the experience of
being surrounded by their comrades. Those in the underrepresented branches who are
not provided the same ambiance and visual triggers to evoke memories of their
experiences cannot attain this same experience.

Budget:

The Phase 1 Budget is $3 Million. In order to address the issues outlined herein, the
Purple Heart Hall of Honor, Inc. respectfully requests the sum of $500,000.00 to assist in
executing Phase 1 of the proposed project. This disbursement will be used to ensure
recipients of the Purple Heart from every branch of the military are equally represented
and the Hall can continue the difficult but important undertaking of educating the public
and healing those who have given so much.

We have contracted with three of the premier organizations in the military museum world
and begun the Schematic Design phase of the project.

Target Population and Performance Site:

The target population is basically every citizen of our country. We have received visitors
from every state in the Union. As the National Purple Heart Hall of Honor we are the



repository of the records and stories of every Purple Heart recipient from every state and
territory of the United States. We are also a research and study source for students from
Elementary School through College. The “Never Forget" component of our mission is
driving an effort to educate our school children to the Purple Heart and the sacrifices
made by those individuals. This needs to be greatly expanded and we believe that we
should be a part of the curriculum. We currently have some educators who visit us on a
yearly basis but again that needs to be greatly expanded through an awareness
campaign and possibly volunteer veterans who would act as docents.

Evaluation:

We are currently tracking visits and will continue to do so. Partnering with school districts
to expand awareness and educational opportunities would also be a track-able process.
The improvements to the overall experience of a visitation for veterans and their families
should also contribute to a word-of-mouth campaign that will increase tourism. |
personally have met with people who have traveled from the west coast just to visit the
Hall of Honor. Partnering with USMA would also be a way to increase visitation.

We have contracted with three of the best organizations in the military museum world
and begun the Schematic Design phase of the project.



The National Purple Heart Hall of Honor

of those individuals who were awarded the

Purple Heart for giving their lives or being
wounded in combat with an enemy force. More
than 1,800,000 servicemen and women from all
branches of service have qualified for this our
country’s oldest award since 1932. This does not
count the more than 57,000 that have died or
been wounded in the last ten years in the War on
Terror. Not to be forgotten are the more than
3,500,000 parents who gave their children to our
country to fight for and defend our freedoms.

Is the repository for the records and stories

The Hall of Honor rises above all the memorials
across our country as it represents the sacrifices
of all branches in all the conflicts of modern times
as we record those noble actions for all time.

Itis an institution whose caretakers mirror the pa-
triotic passion of those servicemen and women
in action and purpose. Individuals, who go be-
yond a narrow mission and reward initiative while
realizing the importance of fostering an educa-
tional atmosphere.

The Board of Directors of Purple Heart Hall of
Honor, Inc. support the mission and purpose of
the Hall of Honor through fundraising and aware-
ness campaigns. It Is time that our nation takes
ownership of this institution by pledging their re-

sources to the expansion and enhancement of
the Hall. There are naming opportunities avail-
able to you as a company or individual as you
honor these individuals who have sacrificed so
much for the continuance of our freedoms and
way of life.

We are frequently asked why in New York not
Washington DC? General George Washington
awarded the first three “Badges of Merit” in New-
burgh, NY a short horseback ride from the en-
campment of his army where the Hall of Honor
is now situated. Those awards are considered
the precursor to the modern-day Purple Heart
Medal. It is important to remember that it was an
award designed to honor extraordinary valor
among the common foot soldier. To this day it is
an award that can be awarded to any trooper in
any branch.

Whether as a company or individual please join
us in our effort to create an institution that says
“This is the home of those who gave their all”.

For information or to make a donation see facing
page, call 845-562-0159 or see www.thepurple-
heartinc.com

Purple Heart Hall of Honor, inc. is a 501¢3.
All donations are tax deductible.



Our Nation’s oldest

military award

From the beaches of Normandy to the skies over Berlin,
to the beaches of Guadalcanal, to the shores of Iwo
Jima, to the frozen tundra of the Chosin Reservoir, to
the jungles and rice paddies of Vietnam, to the deserts
of Kuwait and Iraq and the mountains of Afghanistan,
America’s men and women have shown the willingness
to sacrifice their lives and bodies in the name of free-
dom for their fellow man.

T

National Purple Heart
Hall of Honor

ey TR, L R N e

No one who signed on was immune to the possibility of
death and maiming. Some received their wounds and
went on to illustrious careers while others went back to
the job of making America safe and prosperous. From
Four Star Generals to Medal of Honor recipients to the
voluntarily enlisted men and women who serve today,
the Purple Heart is an award that defined their com-
mitment to service and country. Putting their fellow
man before themselves.

The National Purple Heart Hall of Honor is the repos-
itory of those stories of valor and extraordinary sacri-
fice. This institution must represent all men and
women of all branches of service who have been
awarded the Purple Heart. Please join us in our effort
to enhance and expand the mission and content of the
National Purple Heart Hall of Honor. Visit us at
www.thepurpleheartinc.com or call 845-978-3434.

Remembering 1.8 million Purple Heart recipients since 1932 in all branches of service.

1. Senator Robert Dole - US Army WWII
Italian Campaign - Two Purple Hearts

2. General H. Norman Schwartzkopf
US Army - Vietnam - Purple Heart

3. Sgt. Elena Clark (Daughter) - US Army - PH
Afghanistan (Only father/daughter PH lmown)

4. HMCM Robert Clark (Father PH) - US Navy Vietnam

5. Senator Daniel Inouye - US Army WWII - PH
Italian Campaign - Medal of Honor recipient

6. USMA Cadet Harrison Majors - US Army
Afghanistan - Two Purple Hearts

7. SFC Leroy Petty - US Army - Afghanistan
Medal of Honor recipient - PH

8. Cpl. Megan Leavey USMC & Wardog Rex - iraq - PH




The National Purple Heart Hall of Honor is located in
New Windsor, New York. The Hall’s mission is to honor
our Purple Heart veterans by researching and collecting
their personal histories preserved in their own words, for
future generations. Through research, the Hall has iden-
tified 1.8 million Americans who have been killed or
wounded in combat and that number grows every day.
Their names are entered into the Hall of Honor as a re-
minder to all of the sacrifices made by many and the ul-
timate sacrifice made by some.

Company/Organization/Individual/Name:

National Purple Heart
Hall of Honor

PURPLE HEART
HALL OF HONOR,
Inc.
Enhancement &
Expansion Campaign

1o raise the experience of a visit to
the National Purple Heart Hall of
Honor to a level commensurate with
the sacrifices of those men and
women enshrined therein.

All gave some and some gave all.

The National Purple Heart Hall of Honor opened on No-
vember 10, 2006 and, to date, has registered more than
190,000 Purple Heart recipients from every state in the
country. However, due to the response, there is an im-
mediate need to expand and upgrade the technology in
the facility. The Board of Directors, known as Purple
Heart Hall of Honor, Inc., a 501 (C) (3) corporation has
begun this capital campaign to raise the funds to imple-
ment those changes.

| want to acknowledge our dedi-

Contact name:

cated men and women who have
given so much in support of our

freedoms.
Address: Amount pledged
City: State: Zip:
ity P - —1 Q ss50,000
Phone: Fax:
Email address: e
Phone: _ Q s10.000
Naming opportunities are available, please contact Andy Komonchak to discuss donation. O s5.000
845-978-3434 or andy@ thepurpleheartinc.com —
dy@thepurplehe PURPLE
HEART U other §

Make checks payable to Purple Heart Hall of Honor, Inc.
Mail to: 330 Meadow Avenue, Newburgh, NY 12550

The Purple Heart Hall of Honor, Inc. Board of Directors, is a non-profit,
501(c)(3) orgunization which was formed to support and enhance the or-
ganizational, programmatic and public educational programs ar the Nu-

tional Purple Heart Hall of Honor,
Visit us at www.theprpleheartinc.com

HAILL Or

T Please contact me regarding
Naming Opportunities.

2 1 would like my contribution to
honor the following individual.




Enhancement & Expansion

Capital Funding Campaign

The National Purple Heart
Hall of Honor

MISSION STATEMENT OF
PURPLE HEART HALL OF HONOR, INC.

This corporation is formed to advise, support and assist the National Purple
Heart Hall of Honor in its mission to collect, preserve and share the stories
of Purple Heart recipients. This corporation also exists that it may solicit
and accept donations to the Purple Heart Hall of Honor, Inc., in furtherance
of this mission. Contributions to this corporation will be used for the en-
hancement and expansion of the National Purple Heart Hall of Honor to
further its technological, educational and research capabilities and to best
present the archive to the public.

The National Purple Heart Hall of Honor as well as the memorabilia and
remembrances enshrined within, shall stand as a living monument to all of
the recipients of the Purple Heart and will educate and inspire Americans
of all ages for generations to come. :



-A30381y S3t LT WD Jo
pousad 10 1u2A3 2yads € sfpeoas A103s YoEa SE UOLEU A1 UO asndads
-12d anbun e 328 s1ou1s1 ‘2151 ‘Sutuesq jo asepd © osfe g ‘pareys
PUB PaneA 25e sauoLIaW 23aym 2auedyiudis srewnug pue [euossad
3o 23x(d € 51 3] “uonTieoap Areyjiw Juesoduy styy soj ubio jo as
2 osTe Inq ‘paseys put ‘paasasaud ‘pasayied are sspois ySuruesw
PUE pan[ea asays asaym awoy a3 Afuo Jou‘aseyd mysamod e 5131 -39y
-LI9ES JO $3LI03S 312U JO Y23 O3 PUE WIY 0} 3INGLA UY SPUEIS JOUOH
30 [ep weap] 3jdmy reuonep] ay[, ‘mox3 01 sINULUO:
JaQUING I pUE EqUIOd ATTI U] PIPUNGM 30 IR cuunu<v

AT\ UDWOM PUE UIW UBILRUIY UOIfiw 2T Ajarewixodd

HOMOF] YoipuaS s3IS pain) ‘wundiay swepy apdang ‘Muoug 3 jarunct 1 pug
agunos
410 fo an.0] pup ‘wstoriznd 9fisvs sjussardas jogs 2opd jovads v
50 paaaquiowas aq Suoj [pims souopy fo fIopy 11vapy apdang jouoriopr aqr.,

Susumy UBIvNIg SAIDIS pastur) asusog ‘aduay ravapy apdang ‘Sfoqq waqoy I puz
« Utog1 o Kgziom Sursav uags puv saorfia
-205 11941 Jo ‘suonvaauad sangnf pup ‘sangasino Suspuruas £q saosag agz
4ouoq 9yq “waqs Surpuafop rusds uswom pup uzw ino fo poopq snovard
ags “onrsowap puv wopaarf fo s1ad anaz aqy syavw souory o gy g,




T o T T

*SPJSYaIEq SUCHEY 33 UO POOIQ JIAY1 PAYS AABY OYM SIIJIO JO SPUESNOY] JO SPP
-uny a1y Jo saanmuasardal ‘spunYIs s 198 A3y pue HHJN Y3 18 J31uncoud [m
1031514 JEY) $908) AUBW JO 353y 2y are 3y, “s1uaidas 1resp] ajding ‘sprom asayy
Apoquia oym asoy Jo sadey S sarmaeay uojAd yoea Jeiy sanoasip [m Ao ‘suojdd sy
1sJuowe yied Suipuwma 3y dn 210w s103814 Sy JOUOL] JO [BH Y3 JO IUAUOI 3y}
Bugeuis 4no puwms m 2oyudeg, putt, aemo)), ¢ JOUOE,, SE YoNs ‘SPIom [1ysemog

*spunoad a1 03 32U

-BEu_Eu_Svuwﬁﬂuu.im:.uucuaib;_._ﬂummmu%mm«;u:m?_h:n
€ 0 100 IpEIN "HHHAN 243 JO 2IUERUd 3y spremos Jurpasosd suojéd
e asdun um Ao AemyBny 9y wosy 107 Sungsed sy yorordde s1onsta s

sjuswdUeyuy JOLIIIX

uojoayel Joj soejd jainb y-
A0V JALLVLIGSW

ss803e AI0)SIy (IO O3pIA-
$53908 Bseqejep |euossag-
SNOILVLS HONOH 40 T10M

MOd 'VIW ‘VId-

uonaajoud [uossag-
suleidey)-

SasuNN "uawsdio) ‘solpapy-
-Kiojs e sey

yeaH ajding Aiea3-

Wwa jo abpeg-
uoinposu

TIVH LigIHX3 NIVIN

[T

ONIONNS INIWNCINYD

‘30IA49S JO 5aYIURIQ ||B S8Bpamo e

J0UOH JO JleH HeaH Bjding jeuoieN- NOLLYININO
IN0T1IM _ _ AMLNI
. . LA "
L] L] L]
_ll._ St
ﬁ ZE6 | |ouis ays siy) je - 4
pauaddey sey 1eym- °
sjuaidinaz Jo syeIuog- ———
. . TIVH AMLN3
edyuoes-
oabrino)-
. K JouoH-
HOvVOY¥ddY
1y .
\ . L AHOW3W NI

Ja1esy) walgo-
3SIHOVS 40 SIIHOLS

UMH&ED&UW I 9seyq



i paIEIodap svAL oYM 101p

(LpgL-s<21)
Ty yulipy yo Apiumy oy q pareu
191 STMW m:‘ﬂarn m_—F .‘-O—-O—m .wc :1——

ceer vy
watf quasaad sy1 ur pananas pryun Kgranasqo ur paurvuas puy papus
4wn 27 4agfv asnsip opuy yaf aBpug a1 wanemopy Ly Jo 3pog
agyg Kisuoynjonay aqs up 51004 51t s0g JUPIPY 1R ydang L

‘steaaod aflse] 2y usamIaq Ul SINWI[D MOPULM [EIIIIAA MOLITU Y3 UO 1X3 OS[E §1
a1ay] -asoqe smopuim A10152:313 o Juuaavd Jusunas 2y uo seaddr aGewn ucayy apding
pur sasonb 3y] “spunain) [eruowasay ayy wosy e NQiYxy uiepy M Suuaus wydy jo
JUTOLUE 31 U0 UMOP SIND Jey) (et pandde-moputm ay ojuo pajund are sinesuiod asayy,

TTeAA 3renIog

05 v 57j2) 1402 | 3jdan Aaanif

IeA 3rens0g



(ssugens

-E2 JO Jaquinu a1 aseudap 1ep sardojou {1137 Jo

~y291 Sutaczduwn 2 vo snsoj € (@m)  2Fpeg aup Jo vonanpasut suoiSuryseay

UoNdIeIJ [RUOSIA] PUE T LIPS b 281090 uo SN0 T tpwm) sudnQ 'z

(uon

-3t Ul papunom asoy3 o3 papiacsd aacy (areap] apdang (1autg onu] e Anug aga paeAunod ays w 2oejd uael ey ey e sjuaan sasdinut [um smopuia
A Janas 12asd 3y uo SND0J € YIM)  YOED PUIYIQ INDILOI J[LIII IYI YEQICD U PISSASPPE 2q UTD :n“u :M*uv ajow ut SUONITIGI[DI PUE SIAUOLIII IPNIUL Suope nM;mEm u_m.EmnB mwv..«.im_.d
Y ‘surepdey? U0 §NJ0J T YIw) auop] 4q pasisa] * 2yuasard) weopq ajding g3 st avypA °T ‘salonb gy pue (w3 I WAL U0 PIpIEME 210m oY1 duope sagydess aT] uo pur
Laamiai L A0 S 3 E ) N AP at P ssardiaas jo suensed aie) asmedy sirealq aidang 151y Mg vaym Zg61 smopuim 3t Suope spies to paieday
rem HENT_ u‘u mCD—ﬂ mu-——&nuo u—90= dULS uEUECQu—.—nU Y3 Jo s Y3 #reH %.::m ap v EO_nHMU-&uU——-“

BEEBRRA!
Bzom BER)

2
RERE

pue safews QO AQua 133 € sprem © ppe [Im pue sazonb pue sitensod

‘epalEw [eatyare pus ‘safewn ‘a0af  -01 3jdoad Sumesp AEusnui moj@ M 3udididas Jo away aya Jo uouENURNOD
-qo PAIL[A UreIued pue dwayl 1uasdy  Asapred ay jo pua sty ays 3e [Em e Suop E 3T (M3t SR UT U235 Jou) sorydesd
-JIp © 230382] 1eD sased asay[ sopred  sienod pue ‘Sumias fi-pamal, asow  ayf smopuim predLmad oy sano paseyd
ap o apts ausoddo 2t 3e meayy o © Ul PAIQIEX3 3q [ WA Jo aSpeg siuaunean ayde o1 anp Apuauma

“235(duIa3u0) 10 1531 ULD $201 spzurd anydesS aflme] 51 arwap sjdimg oys 1eym anoge
~151A AIIYM 'TATT INC-[TED 3amb © ‘Buneas yiwm 3a00fE ue uouEwIOguY J15eq Jah0 put ‘vsodand s ureda Souop
03 fjey 3y umop aydoad Juimesp uodeaq t st $19t pue 10 H 243 Jo Qnuapt a1 axi05ual 'UORUINE 53011514
4] Apeanewsesp st 3reap] ojding ssei8-pounms ‘a8 v qrs8 [ ‘[eE] 942 Jo 3pts 1S atp 3¢ paseyd pue pade|

remol -uoiBupystpy 321030 wosy ajonb e samyey Apuau -U3 ‘[PuEg L1019NPANU] MIU € 1M [[EY Y} UMOP
sp. s1doad peaj saseo jo sauas snopard o ‘sjdwme 104 IS0 10u saop 3t el sprep seadde [um ey ayp —oud _Mﬁ .P>a d bw.m . ..Nu o ol s un..u _-._“EE vuuuo“ " m_mi :IIvM“ h__. - uo.w._?.ﬁ.u_.c i
90U s3op Apuannd ey aseds sy uy vwresp e MQIXF UMRJAT 3t 33 “uswap Ermd[nas Man ¥ 03 puE punoss) [EIUOWIY . N 54 Jo uotssiu 3 o 03 110g
-1s3dxa sio3ista 3 03 Aatrea pue siseyd  Jo (3a3] £ mofre fia 3yTr Juatquie paanp [ ssoatsia fempel Anug 543 03 3pISA UMESP 9q ATEITITY [T UL SIOISA. 1 1w 10 .Tm__.ﬁuem AN
-w? Suippe Kprewis mofd m sixefqo  -ax oy, Kiaqred oya 01 2dussaid uewiny 3y woty Jau100 ays Surpuno -peaysanc pareacy uws_w._., =§.,_.;u.z Jyeis 4q pajusuo pus quru

aq [ sayouraq Areaius 2ay ay3 Jo s[uas a3 Buumcay -[am 3q m 101114 ‘Suipping 9y 393ua Loy &

1123 R L e R O 10UO[] Jo preAmoy) pasrq R [lPH Anug



Buspurg 40
230) mowivu
ya pilfps

1S 10 yi0p2
.%.h:k _“ Mcuc
© o 2anbf ays
asvag 3f3) a3 4o sburonf sy
10 avm 03 pasinuiad 39 Joys 3y
.Ha doynu a3 ..\u::% sp uoy
~ov oot ApopnBins fuvy
1342taym DY 33041 Yot Rav
-yt Jo sapoads Rusans obfoanoos
puv LE.GH 03 52 jjam 5V ‘S121p)0s

51y uj uonIquip snonLia ysuay [ g
e ded

03 S0P 202 J042UIE Y [,

11

ISUIEIM 3DTU U UOHIIY
-a1 10§ uonrunsap ¢ jods sy e [[La (Y UMOYS J0U) SIYIUDE
“A1aed urew oy wiosy Suipea) Juawap [eadinds ay o) yied v aq
ma asays ‘aSed snotaard a1 uo Suopuas 3y ut umoys sy e
Anug oy apisut wasy 3(qi3ay Apreapd aq [ uStsap [euy st Ut ey
umiBuiyseps afioany wosy aonb e sarmuesy uoig predunoy ayg
uofdq predunay Jowapy uy

[eLIOWS]A] U0ISUTYSEAA 951091) [eIoUdN)

118

HEM 341 3ut] 5252313850 Ie 3ay], “pAarepdn pue
pafumpa oq uro 1y swardioas 1y ajdang jo saBeww 3yf-AjEusaiu
Jo dn aprus s13] A19jed sz 193ud A31)3 ST 5101844 5320} oM StT,

TTEAA 30L31XF 13U IDYLIIEG JO S3L0IG

ClsEES

als
s
ol
s
il
BE
s

EE

“aseatd Loy st of pue swod U stolista pue ‘sau
-035 JUAIYIP U3 03 uaaas Yanonys Buyo ‘saanutw GT-ZT 5T yTrn
uoponposd 3Mu3 Y], IEqUIOY UL SIULIEIN PUT YinoS 188 ITH
30 aq 18w Lsaew; 0 38mooy Funioddng Aty sy 03 Juzs sTM
ey weaspa v puw wiy surede pasn jey ay vodsam v 3q aydnu
193fqo Bunsoddns ays ‘yinog 188 IH vo papunom Juiaq 1noqe
Sunpres a0 ydasof pesodio]y soue uay Jo 51 03pia umW A
J *opduren 304 Burpes L10is 3y v ssun axensdosdde Jv vonmuaw
~naop o ‘sdasd 's1oejure Sunoddns Acmwngy ey sand JunySy
am wizds ¢ uo patdalosd a@rioo; enaeaued 1 pand ‘HHHIN
ays Aq PaINpud smatAIaIm 03pta Jo doof ¥ sainyea Jey sy 293l
-qo UT 51 ST “paInpua A3y S[EOPI0 3y 01 eads 159 BED oYM 0
‘s3uardiaal 3y jo $3210A Bossad-181y g 02 'Aea Iquss:
puE arureudp Isow 3ty u *a51aa 3418 o3 31 asodind 1 A
-3y, 29gLIILS JO $O1I0IG, Y1 ! [[FY AY) UT UONITIT UTEW ﬂ

HQHNO-.—.-L
OU£HUNW jJo SILI0) G



Purple Heart Hall of Honor, Inc.
330 Meadow Avenue

Newburgh, New York 12550
845-562-0159
www.thepurpleheartinc.com

Phases2 & 3

Addition of 22,000+ S/F to existing
Hall with representation for all five
branches of service.

Phase 1

Exterior signage and obelisk features and complete
redesign of the interior visitor experience.
Enhancement to ceremonial ground courtyard.

The Concept Plan for Phase 1 of the Capital Campaign was
funded by the Purple Heart Halil of Honor, Inc. Board of Directors
and completed In June 2010 by Joseph C. Long Consulting of
Albuquerque, New Mexico and Christopher Chadbourne and As-
sociates, an Intemationally renowned exhibit design firm based
in Boston, Massachusetts. Design fabrication will be carried out
by Art Gulld, Inc. of West Deptford, New Jersey.



ORANGE COUNTY
FUNDING CORPORATION

Orange County Business Accelerator
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100

New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: 845-234-4192 Fax: 845-220-2228

Robert Armistead, Chairman

Mary Ellen Rogulski, Vice Chairman Joel Kleiman, Chief Financial Officer
Russell O. Vernon, Second Vice Chairman Kevin Dowd, Attorney
Stephen Brescia, Secretary Laurie Villasuso, Administrative Assistant

John Steinberg, Jr., Assistant Secretary
Henry VanLeeuwen
Robert J. Schreibeis, Sr.

PRODUCT EXPENDITURE APPLICATION FORM

ORGANIZATION

Name of Organization: Middletown Community Health Center, Inc. DATE: January 7, 2014
Project Title: Pathway to Health

Address: 21 Orchard Street

City/Zip Code: Middletown, NY 10940

Telephone: 845-651-3841 E-mail Address: Sforni@rubycs.com

Name of Contact: Suzanne Forni

Title: Business Development Manager at The Ruby Group (Project Development Team)
Specific amount requested from Orange County Funding Corporation: $500,000

Have you received any grants or other forms of assistance from the Orange County Funding Corporation in
the past? Yes X No Dates and amounts

Have you received any other assistance from other agencies or organizations? _ X__ Yes No
If yes, please indicate from whom and the type or amount. $100,000 awarded by NYS Department of Labor

(Please remember that your request will receive the same consideration whether or not you have had previous
requests in the past with the OCFC.)



ORGANIZATION BACKGROUND

Middletown Community Health Center, Inc. (MCHC) was founded in 1971 by a group of local community
minded activist who identified a healthcare gap for the uninsured and underinsured residents within their
community. They partnered with the Regional Economic Community Action Program (RECAP) and applied
for and received a $35,000 Federal grant. Through donated office space, volunteer staff and donated
community healthcare provider services, they delivered quality care to the uninsured and underinsured
residents within the community. Identified barriers to care in 1971 included transportation and access to
affordable care, and today, 40 years later, these barriers still exist. Today, MCHC is a full service diagnostic
and treatment center and provides quality affordable healthcare to our residents through eight locations.
MCHC is a non-profit community based organization that is committed to the provision of high quality,
comprehensive and affordable health care services to all members of the community in order to enhance
the quality of life of patients, families and the community as a whole. MCHC is governed a by a volunteer
Board of Directors comprised of representative of the community. Daily operations are conducted by
MCHC’s Executive Team and support staff of 134. MCHC outpatient services include: OB/GYN, Internal
Medicine, Pediatrics, Nutrition, Family Planning, Dental, Podiatry, WIC, HIV, LCSW, and HIV counseling and
testing and outreach and education. Bi-lingual staff are available as well as a language line.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

The Pathway to Health project is estimated to cost $10 million which includes an extensive environmental
clean-up, rebuilding a deteriorating structure and creating a state-of-the art healthcare center while
preserving the historic beauty of the former O&W Railroad station located at 2-20 Low Ave in the City of
Middletown. The new, state-of-the-art facility will include 35 exams rooms, 10 treatments rooms, well
rooms, patient advocate spaces, group therapy rooms and a pharmacy. Patients will have access to a wide
array of services which will include podiatry, dental care, women'’s health, HIV and AIDS counseling and
testing, and nutrition counseling.

This project is necessary because at present MCHC is at capacity in building space and the ability to take on
new programs, expand services and enhance existing services is just not possible. The facilities that MCHC
will be vacating are owned and operated 100% by the organization. With the addition of the O&W facility
and given the fact that MCHC owns their existing facilities, they are positioned to bring on additional
programs and expand services without increasing their overhead expenses once.

Since the economic downturn, there has been a rise in obesity, diabetes, mental illness and lack of annual
care which has impacted the overall health of our community. MCHC has made great strides through
outreach and education to get these patients to visit a healthcare provider before their health issues
become chronic. The recent closing of the Horton Campus of Orange Regional Medical Center has made it
more difficult for patients in the City of Middletown to access care. Job loss and the increase of low-income
families in the County’s three cities have led residents to seek care at MCHC who caters to the County’s
uninsured and under insured populations. In the City of Middletown alone, 32% of households have an
income of less than $35,000. MCHC has continued to successfully serve their community, but needs to keep
up with their growth.

The past five years has shown steady growth at 5% annually, proving there is a need for expansion. MCHC's
Pathway to Health project is located in Orange County, NY with a population of approximately 375,000
residents. MCHC has a registered patient base of over 20,000 and delivered over 90,000 patient visits in
2012. That same year, MCHC delivered 630 babies. MCHC has a payor mix comprised of 24% Medicaid, 38%
Managed Care, 16% Private Insurance, 17% Self Pay, and 5% Medicare.



The new, state-of-the-art facility will include 35 exams rooms, 10 treatments rooms, well rooms, patient
advocate spaces, group therapy rooms and a pharmacy. Patients will have access to a wide array of services
which will include podiatry, dental care, women’s health, HIV and AIDS counseling and testing, and nutrition
counseling under one roof.

Economic Benefit:

MCHC embarks on this community partnership project with enthusiasm and commitment to continue their
mission of creating new access to Health Care for the residents of Orange County and surrounding
communities. The City of Middletown will benefit from this project in many ways. Since the relocation of
Orange Regional Medical Center, it has become more difficult for many local residents to access quality,
affordable healthcare in their community. Expanding the services provided by MCHC and offering these
services in one location means local residents have more direct access to the care that they need. The City
has suffered for many years with increased foreclosures, businesses closing and empty buildings in its
historic business district. In addition, the Pathway to Health Project brings life back to an area of the city that
was once its bustling hub, but has since suffered a depressed economy. This project will bring 95 jobs to the
Health Center in the City where the unemployment rate was 9.5% as of February of 2013. At that point,
Orange County’s unemployment rate was at 8.6%. This new facility will lead to the repurposing of two
existing MCHC sites and that will bring with additional jobs, current projections forecast thirty jobs being
created at these repurposed facilities. Across the MCHC organization, non-provider employees earn an
average of $32,900 and provider employees’ salaries average $124,300. It is estimated that seventy five
percent of the positions will be providers. This job creation and vitality will increase the economic activity
for downtown businesses. In addition to creating jobs, this project will present the opportunity for MCHC to
continue to be a training resource for the workforce and schools that they support within their communities
such as SUNY Orange and BOCES nursing programs.

Over 120 construction jobs will be created for the duration of this project with 90% of these workers coming
from the Mid-Hudson region. This number is generated from the scope of work to be done, the size of the
project and the amount of restoration needed. These positions will include on-site security, masons,
excavators, electricians, roofers, framers, environmental clean-up crews, painters, sprinkler installers, heat
and air conditioning installers, plumbers, landscapers and pavers. The wages for these positions will range
from $12 to $75 per hour.

Funding Structure:

The Project, due to its significant scope and community impact will be funded through a blending of many
programs from a variety of funding sources. A MCHC fundraising effort is an integral part of the Project
funding. In addition to this MCHC will maximize the amount of private funding available in order to
undertake the project. Sources include Federal Historic Rehabilitation Tax Credits as well as Federal New
Markets Tax Credits. In addition, to these tax credits resources it is anticipated that the project will receive
financing from the Health Center Development Fund through a partnership with the Low Income Investment
Fund. Unfortunately, despite MCHC desire to maximize these private and federal government resources
there remains a significant gap in project funding that requires local assistance. The City of Middletown has
shown it commitment so far by providing the building and funding the provision of a financial development
consultant with expertise in tax credits and non-profit financing. It is anticipated that upon completion of
the new facility, MCHC will be able to resell its existing property portfolio in order to provide a significant
amount of developer equity to support the project. Despite the fundraising efforts so far there remains a
significant imperative for support from the State and County.



BUDGET
Specific amount requested from the Orange County Funding Corporation: $500,000

To date, our capital campaign has raised $35,000. The project was awarded $100,000 by the Department of
Labor in the 2012 CFA round and $500,000 through NYS Historic Preservation Office in the 2013 CFA round.

The planning phase of this project will cost approximately $570,000. This is the aspect of the project that we
are seeking funding for. The tax credits that make up the majority of the Capital Stack for this project are
New Market Tax credits and Historic Tax Credits which represent tremendous investment from outside the
community. This is a very important aspect of the project as it represents outside investment in our
community, new dollars added to our community. But we are in need of $500,000 from OCFC in order to get
to the point in the project where the Tax Credits will flow in.

Once the planning phase and environmental clean-up of the project is complete construction permits will be
secured and construction will begin. It is estimated that the construction phase of the project will take 10-18
months.

Also, please see attached Construction Budget and Scope of Work.

TARGET POPULATIONS AND PERFORMANCE SITE(S)

(This project must show its benefits to all of Orange County and the residents or describe the unique benefit to a specific segment of
Orange County that may not happen if the OCFC were to reject this Product Expenditure.)

The overarching goal of the Project is to provide essential health services under one roof in order to provide
quality affordable healthcare to the uninsured and underinsured residents of the City of Middletown and
Orange County. Eight four percent of the MCHC patients come from Orange County. More than 40% of these
patients live under the poverty level. The site of the future MCHC sits in a distressed city within Orange
County. According to the 2010 Census, the City of Middletown suffers from a poverty level of 17.3% versus
Orange County'’s rate of 11.4% and would therefore benefit from having additional access to affordable
healthcare options. These statistics are clear indictors of the need for low cost healthcare in this area. This
project will fit in line with Orange County’s most recent Health Assessment which states access to chronic
disease incidence, prevalence and mortality, access to preventative education, primary care and early
screening, and detection services in the county should be expanded, especially for those at high risk for
health disparities — uninsured, recent immigrants, minorities and low-income groups.

Without this new facility MCHC will be unable to meet the rapidly evolving needs of this complex population
in the new world of integrated health care. In addition without the requested funds it will be very difficult
for MCHC to bring in the over $7,000,000 in outside equity that this project will introduce into our
community. This represents a tremendous opportunity for MCHC to have a drastic multiplier effect, by
funding $500,000 towards the planning of this project 1200% more in economic stimulus will flow into
Middletown.



EVALUATION

(How will you determine the impact of this project if funded? [For example, a survey or appraisal of physical improvements or
attendance figures.] Please be specific.)

MCHC utilizes a comprehensive Quality Improvement Program to track quality, patient care, clinical and
financial performance measures. Also, MCHC, as a Federally Qualified Healthcare Center, is required to
report data to the Uniform Data System (UDS), which is a federal data base of all FQHC’s across the nation.
MCHC conducts an annual independent audit, which includes financial statements and trends including
visits, cost per visit, expenses, etc. At our Board meetings, MCHC Executive Team provides data that will
include the program performance. Also, MCHC is held to a standard by Health Resources and Services
Administration (HRSA), and is required to report extensively on any changes and modifications to program.
This is tied to federal requirements on economic and social factors within a community.

This type of tracking will allow MCHC to monitor patient growth in their new facilities and the success of
consolidating their locations and determining if additional services can be added.



|
" The Ruby Group

SCOPE OF WORK

The future Middletown Community Health Center facility at 2-20 Low Avenue in the City of Middletown
is in need of extensive rehabilitation and renovation before it can open its doors to local communities.
The Health Center's most important goal is to create a clean, healthy environment at the 30,000 square
foot, former train station while keeping the historic characteristics of the building.

Work to be done includes:

Demolition: Teams will remove debris left behind by former tenants, building materials that are being
replaced and overgrowth on the exterior of the building.

Lead and Asbestos Mitigation: The late 1800’s building contains large amounts of lead based paint and
asbestos in piping insulation, ceiling and wall tiles and in the plaster used on the walls. Painted trim and
molding will be removed, stripped of lead paint and re-installed. All materials containing asbestos will be
removed and replaced with safer building materials.

Re-building Third Floor: The third floor of the building’s north tower has collapsed due to damage
caused by a fire in the 1990’s and many years of vacancy and disrepair. Construction teams will re-build
this section of the brick building.

Removal of Slate Roof: The building’s original slate roof will be removed and a new slate style shingle
will be installed to give the appearance of slate, but for a lower cost. Since this is a historical
preservation project, the developer must abide by certain requirements making the slate-look
necessary.

Full Interior Build-out: The building’s walls, floors and ceilings must be replaced due to the removal of
harmful materials, but also to ensure that the building is structurally sound. In order to create medical
offices on the first floor of the building, spaces must be created in the center of the space. This will allow
for full use of the space, but also will keep the outer walls untouched for the purpose of preserving their
historic features, which include elaborate trim details, antique doors and brick columns.

Replace Electric and Plumbing: In order to make sure this building is up to code, consistent with green
building requirements and energy efficiency, all electricity and plumbing must be replaced. The building
will be outfitted with enough power to allow for possible future expansion and installation of additional
high-powered medical equipment. Cold water chillers will be used for cooling the building and hot water
will be used for heat.

Landscaping: In addition to the planting of bushes and shrubs, paver walkways and concrete benches
will be installed around the building.

Paving: All parking lots will be re-paved. Blacktop will be used in high-traffic areas and permeable
pavement will be installed within the perimeters of parking spaces.

The Ruby Group * 330 Route 17A * Goshen, NY 10924 + 845.651.3800 (O) * 845.698.4016 (F) » www.rubygrp.com
Builders, Developers, Consultants and Construction Managers



N\

'
“ The Ruby Group

Estimate Proposal

rﬁe Rﬂby m ap Date Issued: | 7/24/2013

330 Route 17a Estimate #: | 002
Goshen, NY 10924

Client Theresa Maloney Project Middletown Community Health Center
Middletown Community Health Center, Inc.

Address Middletown Community Health Center, Inc.21 Orchard Address 2-20 Low Avenue

City, State, Zip Middletown, NY 10940 City, State, Zip Middletown, NY 10940

Phone (845)326-5165

Fax Plans Available

Email tmaloney@middletownchc.org Estimated Start Date 4/1/2013

General Description of Project
Preliminary Construction Budget

Estimate Details

Descriion

PROFESSIONAL REQUIREMENTS
General Conditions

Fence

|Office - Trailer

|Office - Utilities

|Office - Data

Insurance

Legal

Administration

Printing

Supervision - Project Manager
Supervision - Superintendent
Supervision - Lead Carpenter
Supervision - Laborer

Porta Potty

General Conditions Subtotal = $279,580.00

Cleaning
Dumpsters
Final Clean
Grout and Tile Clean
Facilities

Cleaning Subtotal = $32,500.00
Surveying
Stakeout
IFoundation Location
Septic Certification
Septic As-Built
[Final Survey

Surveying Subtotal = $3,500.00

The Ruby Group * 330 Route 17A « Goshen, NY 10924 + 845.651.3800 (O) « 845.698.4016 (F) « www.rubygrp.com
Builders, Developers, Consultants and Construction Managers



'
“ The Ruby Group

Estimate Proposal

PROFESSIONAL REQUIREMENTS Subtotal = $315,580.00
e P R T A LT e e e |

bemolmon

|Dumpsters

|_Electric & Temporary Lights

Steel

Labor

Tools & Miscellaneous Supplies

Scaffoldlng

'Concrete Cutting

Concrete Disposal

Loading Dock Removal

{Bathroom Tile Removal Labor _

lBathroom Tile Removal Material |

[Environmental Cleanup

!Air Monitoring 1

[Exterior Clean Up |
Demolition Subtotal = $1,576,569_.23

{Excavation

Package Price

Day Rate - Excavator - Machine & Labor

iDay Rate - Dozer - Machine & Labor

:__Clearing

iS_tructuraI Excavation / Stone / Backfill / Grading

[Driveway

Asphalt

rFootmg & Leader Drains

Generator pad

Fencmg |

Underslab Plumbing Excavation :
|
|

Trenchmg
:Columns |
Excavation Subtotal = $289,850.00
undscape |
|Package Price. |
I'I'urf Hydroseed
I'I'urf Seed & Hay |
IPIantmg Beds |
I_Su.:reened Topsoil |
[Trees |
Irrigation |
Ramwater Collection |
|Rake and Seed Disturbed Areas ) |
Landscape Subtotal = $6,485.00
SITE WORK Subtotal = $1,872,904.23

asonry ]
C_o_nc_rst@_Pavers . ' |
CMU Block - Labor ‘
;CMU Block Material
Bollards i
1=
IMasonary Repairs and Reconstruction |

The Ruby Group * 330 Route 17A « Goshen, NY 10924 « 845.651.3800 (O) + 845.698.4016 (F) * www.rubygrp.com
Builders, Developers, Consultants and Construction Managers



:Elévator Shaft

teel
Beam
Columns
Lab_or
tair
tair - Circular
Ramp
teel Beam Package

Metal Framlng

Heavy Gauge Metal Framsng
Light Gauge Metal Framing
RRails - Material

Rails - Labor

p’-‘ramlng

Package Prlce - Labor & Materials
[Llft Rental

Framing Lumber

Floor Trusses - Material

[Roof Trusses - Material
lBIocklng Labor& Materials

,Sheathlng Labor&Ma_terua!_s e

|Interior Carpentry
1New Door Allowance
Door Adjustment
Locks_ml_th

Doors Materla!s

Doors Labor

ablne_ts_& Tops Material
ICablnets & Tops - Labor

ICab_mets & Tops - Materlal & Labor

}-!lstonc Trim Reinstall

Insulation
F|berglass Batt Package Pnce
|A|r Sealing -
Insulatlon Repalr

|R|g|d

Windows & Doors

|
" The

A\
Ruby Group

Estimate Proposal
]

Masonry Subtotal = $237,500.00
MASONRV Subtotal = $237500.00

Steel Subtotal = $65,000.00

Metal Framing Subtotal = $216,000.00
METALS: STRUCTURAL & MISCELLANEOUS Subtotal = $281,000.00

Framing Subtotal = _$9,£_f;60:0_0

 Interior Carpentry Subtotal = $5 18,200:06
CARPENTRY Subtotal = $527,800.00

insulation Subtotal = §62,06(IO§
THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION Subtotal = $62,000.00

The Ruby Group * 330 Route 17A « Goshen, NY 10924 « 845.651.3800 (O) * 845.698.4016 (F) » www.rubygrp.com

Builders, Developers, Consultants and Construction Managers



>
“" The Ruby Group

Estimate Proposal
(Glass Partition - Interior
Skylights
|Windows
iGIass for Doors
(Glass Block
!Interior Doors
ILaminated Glass for Window Repair
Window Repair

Windows & Doors Subtotal = $184,000.00

Exterior Doors
Store Front Doors
|Exterior Doors
:Exterior Glass

Exterior Doors Subtotal = $25,500.00
DOORS, WINDOWS, & G ubtotal =$209,500.00

Drywall
Drywall Grid |
Drywall
%/8" Fire Code
[Drywall Patch/Spackle

Drywall Subtotal = $186,000.00

Acoustical Ceiling
Fcoustical Ceiling |
Ceiling Tile |
Labor |
Tin Ceiling |
Acoustical Ceiling Subtotal = $195,000.00
Flooring _ ; 4
[Raised Flooring E ;
Raised Flooring |
;_Floor Pr_ej)_
Floor Leveling i
Ca rpet #1 |
ka_rpet #23,4 H
IFeram}_c Tile - Walls and Floors
Ceramic Tile - Floors only
WOoMm
Bullnose
Cove Base
Material Sales Tax

Flooring Subtotal = $140,000.00
:Painting_ y
Interior Paint
Exterior Paint

Painting Subtotal = $70,000.00

FINISHES Subtotal = $591,000.00

Bathroom Accessories : . B 3 |
iGrab Bars - 18" ' o - - ' |
Grab Bars - 36" |
Grab Bars - 42" |

The Ruby Group * 330 Route 17A « Goshen, NY 10924 « 845.651.3800 (O) - 845.698.4016 (F) » www.rubygrp.com
Builders, Developers, Consultants and Construction Managers



FAaN

|
" The Ruby Group

Estimate Proposal

Mirrors |
oap Dispensers |
iWaste / Paper Towel Dispenser
Hand Dryer
J|Toi_l-_e_t Paber Dispenser
¢|Sanitary Napkin Disposal
|Partitions
Installation = T |
Bathroom Accessories Subtotal = $25,823.28
SPECIALTIES Subtotal = $25,823.28

Appliances
Refrigerator
Range
Dishwasher
Microwave
Allowance

Hoshizaki - Model DCM-270BAH

Hoshizaki - Model DCM-300BAH

Appliances Subtotal = $2,123.57
EQUIPMENT Subtotal = $2,123.57

Covered Smoking Materials

Covered Smoking Labor
Furiniture

?u_mishings

— . _— 1
Furnishings Subtotal = $1,000,000.00
FURNISHINGS Subtotal = $1,000,000.00

Fire Suppression

Design - Plans

Fire Suppression Package
Fire Extinguisher Cabinets

3 _Fire Suppression Subtotal = $243,150.00
5=irg Alarm :
besign - Plans =
Fire Alarm Package

~ Fire Alarm Subtotal = $50,000.00
SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION Subtotal = $293,150.00

nveying Systerns e dld e ALl LR

heelchair Lift e e e i : e ‘
Elevator B S e el £

Conveying Systems Subtotal = $250,000.00
CONVEYING SYSTEMS Subtotal = $250,000.00

b L panc sl s il el e -

Package Price
{Underslab Plumbing

Fixture Package
i'[ankless Water Heater

Gas - Reroute Mains

The Ruby Group * 330 Route 17A « Goshen, NY 10924 « 845.651.3800 (O) » 845.698.4016 (F) » www.rubygrp.com
Builders, Developers, Consultants and Construction Managers



|
“" The Ruby Group

Estimate Proposal

Gas - Additional RTU
\Gas - Generator
Fixtures
'Gas Line Pakage
Plumbing Demoliton
Plumbing Subtotal = $220,500.00

HVAC
Package Price
Cranes for RTU and Generator

HVAC Subtotal = $1,400,000.00
MECHANICAL Subtotal = $1,620,500.00
Electrical
[Package Price
[Electrical Inspection

Service

iMain Contract

Soffitt Lighting

Work Previously by T&J

Woice and Data

|Generator Unit |

Electrical Subtotal = $815,000.00

ELECTRICAL Subtotal = $815,000.00

Material Sales Tax $2,894.02,

Contingency $306,519.00

Insurance $159,389.88

Overhead & Profit $857,268.40

Estimate Total: $9,429,952.39

Inclusions, Exclusions, Clarifications (if applicable)

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above
specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon
strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner is to carry fire, flood, earthquake, and other necessary insurance. We are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation
Insurance.

Acceptance of Proposal:

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and Signature: .
hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified.

Date of Acceptance: - Print Name: —

The Ruby Group + 330 Route 17A « Goshen, NY 10924 « 845.651.3800 (O) « 845.698.4016 (F) » www.rubygrp.com
Builders, Developers, Consultants and Construction Managers



| abed

4 aujpesq Ar——mm———— AEWWNG J03[0) —e——————— ssaiboid
& SUCISBIIN EWEKT  Ame—— Arewwing nds T — n_|w_xwm\uﬂwm30%_%m
CTmmm— syse] [ewialx3 ° ouojSal  CHE— ysel
6 %0 VN vLI6/r PSM YN viepnuL  shepg nuwad Buipingl g
6/%0 VN yLIEZIv PSM YN vuemnuL  sfepgl dWo fleud) 24
9/%0 VN yLELENYL VN vLige/e ud shep 01 1e6png wusiu)| 91
%001 VN €L/LL/S U VN glLi6eiy UoN  sAep gy 1ebpngdasuod| Gl
€1 %0 YN yLO/SeNL YN vLIS/IE PAM  |shep Gy dnues|) [ejuawuolALg| ¢l
211101 %0 YN yLyiEdnL VN ~ vu9zizpam  shepg dnuea|) [ejuSWUONAUT Joj Jwiiad owaq| €l
%0 VN vl/ise/zeanL  WN yLi62/L PAM  SAep 0Z dnuea|D |ejustuciaug Buoueud abueny]  z|
01/%00L YN €1/22/SP3M YN €1/9L/5nylL  shepg dnuea|) ejuswuolaug Jebpng| L1
B %001 YN ELISLIS PBM  WN glisziynyl  sAep gy Buiuue|d dnues|) |eyuswuolAull 0l
shep 9+549 %0 VN viLZly PAM YN vL/0L/E UOW  sAepgy sBumel( |eadalg| 6
9 %0 YN YLI6LIE PAM  WN viigzizud  shepyy sBumelq uondsjoid aild| 8
9 %0 YN yLBLIEPPM VN y1/82/e ud shep y| sBumeld OVAH| £
%0 vN vL/Lz/ZnyL  WN yLLE/L U shep 0z sjuawnoo uokonysuedy| 9
L %0 VN €L/LL/LNYL YN €L/2/9 14 shep gz subisaq [ednjosyyoly [epu yeigl  §
S'€ %0 VN €l/ze/gnuL  \¥N €L/gLL N shep o |eAoiddy Z Hed UpaID XeL [EJUOISIH| ¥
L %0 YN €1/02/9N4L  WN €1/2/9 U4 shep 0| uopeoy|ddy pue uojEjuBLINIOQ g Hed IP3JID Xe| [BOUOISIH| €
%0 VN El/LzisanL YN gLl pam  sAep gy OHOW sBunaap inokeqjubiseq| ¢
%St YN €1/9/9 NUL EL/E/S U ELIEIS U shep gz suoyipuo) Bugsixg| |
143 EEGTI]e)
siossadapald| MOM % ysiul4 [enoy ysiui Hels |enjoy uels uoneang aweN ysel| ai




Y-8
<dewgn. Architecture & Planning~
& Utd Nerth Mlank Read
Newhurgh, NV 1159
— V THL: B48.5613589
[ E Pharmacy
L2
South Tower « e o North Tower
s i
) el =
_ alerence ) 3 3 e e ¥ = v e = 21 =N _ Conversion
_ w%\ = m; . | R S) ) @ . _ of the
- [ Laan 1505 | & 2 | @ e Foestment . {Fhe . 73 O&W Building
000000 (5] P i i ndl Mol Mot e v |||, for
_ 3 o+ d o o — 1= _ Middletown
N 5| 0 v ] 'y 17 w-r N
u Patleat Advacateg] - 00000 0000 Farte | Bemnms | Footns | FBmumefTl Frestiment fen. | Foses R 8 [ ors ms....... Community Health
| - / 8008, 00000 S B R 5w o S R il o | center
\_ _ V4 . Wmua , w......v..n..._m m B8 ol 4 -t K1 7._ I\ _l
(Mice B @] g . -
Fﬁ.ﬁ-. nf Hi 17 -10° DD City af Middictown, NY
= B ) e § T T =it ) o ) s ) s | o Ty
! a— g
st Floor Plan
o a o a D D a a a o o a =]

Ruvasmons
Proposed
1 1st Floor Plan
A4 Scale: 1/8"=1'-0"
Dar.
62013

PRIECT NCMBER

11-58

SHEFT NUwmiR

A4




~

North Tower

0QQ

e’

South Tower w . A
A
o6 etgt |l __W:.
A Eumin?) 2 Hw.:.:_:-::... 7| Bumia
- 0 e [JEN . i -
Ay ey
_m D L o\ n
i o 4 5
0
Tnternal Medb
Ched SO
170 it m Suin @
— » | I

sjtappelaa coppalesisaciaiercom

Proposed
1 __3rd Floor Plan

A5 Scale: 1/8"=1"-0"

2. |

(=] Mrdics] Supply

Cunversion
of the
O&W Building
for
Middlctown
Community Health
Center

City af Mhldletown, NY

South Tower | s Mlm-... o kI North Tower
= —
W |A 2nd & 3rd
(i oy _|_|||‘_L|| Floor Plans
0"t T || A 2 { I ey
[eE=0 1wy \ - [@)
000 2SR A L m ffle % @ 3 : e o A o 18 Bigmer I
8 oo 9»& i | fpmin (| Bve e 2 Eumke g AR | =T - mm _”T = e
] aoo nie gos y-1- P U 155 + 8- Py m cil} .u. 1 ey oo 7 T
. . . s - & AC - dor -
m mm _H L n-. o N g N o -t O eoea, T &[T j
0f.0 0000 ] e ; . R S e e
/oo .ﬁ-./\. .....\\_ Id/\ N =

4/\ 3= ¥

anGyn . o mom

t|{ suin@ v row
PRaJECT NUMBER

r Y T X _ (T I 1 D= | | NG | T A i R —
N e
(205 - 11-58
SHEET NUMNER

Proposed
2 N.Eem_oo_. Plan >m

A5 scale: 18"=1'-0"

“ 13-y 500
C Z=1§= @ 3 les] =] = = ] = = ! £ 3 L
- ) 2 e Frmennm | F 3 D o] K I eatment tm. 2 [Teckiment W 3| bata Meabls | e e | A
A Q S =m0 Eumbm, || Goamm |3 Eum . e “_ Eum ke, - _..4 - Msdtat seppty u, o 162013

gnt s ATos = I




Eastern side view



e
”‘

...}3,‘<‘a'\ ‘Ld:? ?fnL Gerse C—

North tower view

Deterioration and missing roof on north tower.



Western side view

First Floor

—ihs s

-y

e AL BNt P o ko et -.-4.......-7-‘.:4-—. et
i 4(}#“:-"\\'!-;!& AR Mg st
e A NS S ey




First Floor

Fire damage on 2" floor near north tower



First floor deterioration

Additional fire damage to second floor



Middletown Community Health Center
at The O&W Building, Middletown, NY

E

FCOPPOL



AN ‘WMOIS[PPIA ‘Butpmg M0 9YL 18

I91U9)) IeoH Arunuo)) UMOIS[PPIN

oo "

L &~




RESOLUTION
(Post-Issuance Compliance Procedures)

A regular meeting of The Orange County Funding Corporation was convened on J anuary
15,2014 at 3:00 p.m.

The following resolution was duly offered and seconded, to wit:

RESOLUTION ADOPTING CERTAIN POST-ISSUANCE
COMPLIANCE PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, pursuant to the powers and purposes contained in Section 1411 of the Not-
For-Profit Corporation Law (the "N-PCL") of the State of New York (the "State"), as amended
(hereinafter collectively called the "Act"), and pursuant to its certificate of incorporation filed on
May 13, 2010 (the "Certificate"), The Orange County Funding Corporation (the "Corporation")
was established as a not-for-profit local development corporation of the State with the authority
and power to own, lease and sell personal and real property for the purposes of, among other
things, acquiring, constructing and equipping certain projects exclusively in furtherance of the
charitable or public purposes of relieving and reducing unemployment, promoting and providing
for additional and maximum employment, bettering and maintaining job opportunities,
instructing or training individuals to improve or develop their capabilities for such jobs, by
encouraging the development of, or retention of, an industry in the community or area, and
lessening the burdens of government and acting in the public interest and to issue bonds, notes
and other obligations in furtherance of the foregoing; and

WHEREAS, as an issuer of tax-exempt bonds, the Corporation desires to adopt
procedures to ensure compliance of its tax-exempt bond issues with federal tax requirements
following the date of issue of such bonds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by The Orange County Funding
Corporation as follows:

Section 1. The Corporation has reviewed and hereby adopts the Post-Issuance
Compliance Procedures presented before this meeting and a copy of which is attached to this
resolution as Exhibit "A".

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Page 1

264168 2176519v1



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call,
which resulted as follows:

Yea Nay Absent Abstain

Robert T. Armistead
Mary Ellen Rogulski
Russell O. Vernon
Stephen Brescia

John Steinberg, Jr.
Henry VanLeeuwen
Robert J. Schreibeis, Sr.

) — —
ST A G S Y SN SO
e e p—
L e T i S Ny WSy —
— e e —
U T S U ST S Oy S
f— P ) p—— —
— e e

The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted.

Adopted: January 15, 2014

Page 2

264168 2176519v1



STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) SS:

I, the undersigned Secretary of The Orange County Funding Corporation, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY:

That I have compared the annexed extract of minutes of the meeting of The Orange
County Funding Corporation (the "Corporation"), including the resolution contained therein,
held on January 15, 2014, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a
true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Corporation and of such resolution set forth
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein
referred to.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that all members of said Corporation had due notice of said
meeting, that the meeting was in all respects duly held and that, pursuant to Article 7 of the
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open to the general public, and that
public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such
Article 7.

I FURTHER CERTIFY, that there was a quorum of the Directors of the Corporation
present throughout said meeting,

[ FURTHER CERTIFY, that as of the date hereof, the attached resolution is in full force
and effect and has not been amended, repealed or modified.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of January, 2014.

Stephen Brescia, Secretary

Page 3

264168 2176519v1



EXHIBIT A

POST-ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE PROCEDURES

[Attached hereto]

Exhibit A



THE ORANGE COUNTY FUNDING CORPORATION
Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures
For Conduit Tax-Exempt Bond Issues

January 15,2014

The purpose of these Post-Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures is to establish post
issuance policies and procedures in connection with tax-exempt conduit bonds (the “Bonds”)
issued by The Orange County Funding Corporation (the “Issuer”) so that all applicable post-
issuance requirements of federal income tax law needed to maintain the tax-exempt status of the
Bonds are met. The Bonds are qualified private activity bonds issued by the Issuer the proceeds
of which are lent to borrowers owning or operating a qualified facility (each, a “Borrower” and
collectively, “Borrowers™). The Bonds are repaid from payments on the loan funded with Bond
proceeds. The Issuer reserves the right to use its discretion as necessary and appropriate to make
exceptions or request additional provisions as circumstances warrant. The Issuer also reserves
the right to change these policies and procedures from time to time.

General

Inasmuch as the Issuer is a responsible conduit issuer authorizing the issuance of Bonds
for Borrowers, the Issuer now identifies post-issuance tax compliance procedures for all Bonds
authorized by the Issuer on behalf of Borrowers, as well as the Issuer’s expectations and
requirements for all such Borrowers of Bond proceeds concerning these procedures.

Post-Issuance Compliance Requirements

1. External Advisors / Documentation

The Issuer and the Borrower shall consult with bond counsel and other legal counsel and
advisors, as needed, throughout the Bond issuance process to identify requirements and to
establish procedures necessary or appropriate so that the Bonds will continue to qualify for tax-
exempt status. Those requirements and procedures shall be documented in the tax compliance
agreement (“Tax Agreement”) and/or other documents pertaining to the Bonds that are finalized
in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. Those requirements and procedures shall address
future compliance with applicable arbitrage rebate requirements, ongoing limitations on private
activities at facilities financed with the Bonds during (and in some cases beyond) the period that
the Bonds or any bonds refunding the Bonds are outstanding, as well as applicable remediation
provisions, and all other applicable post-issuance requirements of federal tax law.

The Borrower also shall consult with bond counsel and other legal counsel and advisors,
as needed, following issuance of the Bonds to ensure that all applicable post-issuance
requirements in fact are met. This shall include, without limitation, consultation in connection
with any potential changes in use of Bond-financed or refinanced assets. Such requirement shall
be documented in the Tax Agreement and/or other documents pertaining to the Bonds which are
executed in connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

264168 2176518v1



The Issuer shall encourage or require the Borrower to engage expert advisors (each a
“Rebate Service Provider”) to assist in the calculation of arbitrage rebate payable in respect of
the investment of Bond proceeds in the manner more fully set forth below.

Unless otherwise provided by the indenture or similar document relating to the Bonds,
unexpended Bond proceeds shall be held by a trustee or other financial institution, and the
investment of Bond proceeds shall be managed by the Borrower. The Borrower shall prepare (or
cause the trustee to prepare) regular, periodic statements regarding the investments and
transactions involving Bond proceeds and such statements shall be delivered to the Issuer if it so
requests.

2. Arbitrage Rebate and Yield

The Borrower shall be responsible for compliance with all requirements under federal
arbitrage laws. In particular, the Borrower is responsible for:

o determining the likelihood of complying with an arbitrage rebate exemption;

o if necessary, engaging the services of a Rebate Service Provider and, prior to each rebate
calculation date, delivering or causing the trustee to deliver periodic statements
concerning the investment of Bond proceeds to the Rebate Service Provider;

e providing to the Rebate Service Provider additional documents and information
reasonably requested by the Rebate Service Provider:

 monitoring efforts of the Rebate Service Provider:

e assuring payment of required rebate amounts, if any, no later than 60 days after each 5-
year anniversary of the issue date of the Bonds, and no later than 60 days after the last
Bond of each issue is redeemed;

* during the construction period of each capital project financed in whole or in part by
Bonds, monitoring the investment and expenditure of Bond proceeds and consulting with
the Rebate Service Provider to determine compliance with any applicable exceptions
from the arbitrage rebate requirements during each 6-month spending period up to 6
months or 18 months, as applicable, following the issue date of the Bonds;

o establishing procedures to ensure all investments are made at fair market value, and
e retaining copies of all arbitrage reports and investment records, and trustee statements as
described below under “Record Keeping Requirement” and, upon request, providing such

copies to the Issuer.

For Bonds issued after the date hereof, the Borrower, in the Tax Agreement relating to
the Bonds and/or other documents finalized at or before the issuance of the Bonds, shall identify
an employee and/or officer to undertake the tasks listed above.

264168 2176518v1



3. Use of Bond Proceeds and Bond-Financed or Refinanced Assets

The Borrower shall be responsible for:

 monitoring the use of Bond proceeds (including investment earnings and including
reimbursement of expenditures made before bond issuance) and the use of Bond-financed
or refinanced assets (e.g., facilities, furnishings or equipment) throughout the term of the
Bonds to ensure compliance with covenants and restrictions set forth in the Tax
Agreement relating to the Bonds;

e maintaining records identifying the assets or portion of assets that are financed or
refinanced with proceeds of each issue of Bonds (including investment earnings and
including reimbursement of expenditures made before bond issuance), including a final
allocation of Bond proceeds as described below under “Record Keeping Requirement”;

 consulting with bond counsel and other legal counsel and advisers in the review of any
change in use of Bond-financed or refinanced assets to ensure compliance with all
covenants and restrictions set forth in the Tax Agreement relating to the Bonds;

o conferring at least annually with personnel responsible for the management,
administration or use of Bond-financed or refinanced assets to identify and discuss any
existing or planned use of Bond-financed or refinanced assets, so as to ensure that those
uses are consistent with all covenants and restrictions set forth in the Tax Agreement
relating to the Bonds;

* to the extent that the Borrower discovers that any applicable tax restrictions regarding use
of Bond proceeds and Bond-financed or refinanced assets will or may be violated,
consulting promptly with bond counsel and other legal counsel and advisers to determine
a course of action to avoid or prevent this violation or to undertake a remedial action,
pursuant to the applicable section(s) of the Treasury Regulations (1.e., Sections 1.141-12,
1.142-2, 1.144-2 and 1.145-2), if such counsel advises that such action is necessary to
preserve the tax-exempt status of the Bonds;

e with respect to facilities financed with exempt facility bonds or qualified small issue
manufacturing bonds, adopting any such procedures that bond counsel deems appropriate
to periodically assess whether such facility continues to qualify as an exempt facility or a
qualified manufacturing facility, as applicable; and

 with respect to facilities financed with qualified small issue manufacturing bonds, track
all capital expenditures paid or incurred with respect to the bond-financed facility and all
other facilities in the same incorporated municipality during the six-year period
commencing three (3) years prior to the date of issue of the Bonds and ending three (3)
years after such date, to ensure that such expenditures do not exceed $20,000,000, in
accordance with Section 144(a)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code.

264168 2176518v1



For Bonds issued after the date hereof, the Borrower, in the Tax Agreement relating to
the Bonds and/or other documents finalized at or before the issuance of the Bonds, shall identify
an employee and/or officer to undertake the tasks listed above.

All relevant records and contracts shall be maintained as described below.

4. Reporting Requirement of the Borrower

Following the adoption of these procedures, the Issuer will require all Borrowers to file a
certificate that identifies all assets financed with the bond issue (the “Completion Certificate™)
with the Issuer within six months after all Bond proceeds deposited in the Construction Fund,
Project Fund or similar fund or otherwise to be advanced to pay the capital costs of the facilities
being financed and all investment earnings thereon but in no event later than on the third
anniversary date of issuance of the Bonds. The form of the Completion Certificate to be
provided by the Borrowers is attached hereto as Schedule I. The Completion Certificate
identifies total proceeds spent (including investment earnings) and allocates those funds to
expenditures for capital assets.

In respect to Bonds issued after the adoption of these procedures, after filing the
Completion Certificate, the Borrower shall file an annual update with the Issuer that either
identifies any changes to the Completion Certificate or certifies that nothing has changed (assets
sold, new contract, etc.) (the “Annual Certificate™). The form of the Annual Certificate to be
filed by the Borrowers is attached hereto as Schedule II. In the event that such report indicates a
new private use, it shall be accompanied by either (a) a certification of the Borrower that such
use, together with other private uses, will not result in private use in excess of five percent (5%)
of the proceeds of the Bonds; or (b) an opinion of bond counsel that such use will not cause the
Bonds financing such project to become taxable or appropriate remedial action has been taken to
preserve the bonds status as tax-exempt bonds.

In respect to Bonds issued after the adoption of these procedures, the Borrower shall
supply the Issuer with all reports establishing that the proceeds have satisfied a spending
exception to rebate and all reports prepared by the Rebate Servicer Provider that calculate rebate
liability. Such reports shall include Evidence of Rebate Calculation and payment (copy of check,
if payment required).

5. Record Keeping Requirement

The Borrower shall be responsible for maintaining the following documents for the term
of each issue of Bonds (including refunding Bonds, if any) plus at least three years:

» acopy of the Bond closing transcript(s) and other relevant documentation delivered to the
Borrower at or in connection with closing of the issue of Bonds;

e acopy of all material documents relating to capital expenditures financed or refinanced
by Bond proceeds, including (without limitation) construction contracts, purchase orders,
invoices, trustee requisitions and payment records, as well as documents relating to costs
reimbursed with Bond proceeds and records identifying the assets or portion of assets that

4

264168 2176518v1



are financed or refinanced with Bond proceeds, including a final allocation of Bond
proceeds and the Final Completion Report filed pursuant to the Loan Agreement; and

e a copy of all records of investments, investment agreements, arbitrage reports and
underlying documents, including trustee statements, in connection with any investment
agreements, and copies of all bidding documents, if any.

6. Issuer Requirements

The Issuer shall:

e cause bond counsel to prepare the initial Form 8038 to be filed in connection with the
issuance of the Bonds and shall cause such Form to be duly filed,;

» retain a copy of the Bond closing transcript; and

e retain a copy of all certificates and other documents supplied to the Issuer by the
Borrower in connection with the Bonds.

The Issuer shall be responsible for the maintenance of such records for the term of each
issue of Bonds (including refunding Bonds, if any) plus at least three years.

264168 2176518v1



Schedule I
DRAFT
PROJECT COMPLETION CERTIFICATE
(To be filed 3 years after issuance and updated annually thereafter)

Name of Bonds:
Borrower:

Closing Date:
Project Description:

I am a representative of the above-named Borrower and I hereby certify to The Orange
County Funding Corporation (the “Issuer”) that all of the proceeds of the above-named Bonds
have been expended and the Construction Fund/Project Fund should be closed.

I have attached Exhibit A hereto to identify the various assets paid for or constructed with
proceeds of the Bonds and the investment earnings thereon (“Bond-Financed Assets”). All
invoices representing costs of the Project should be retained by the Borrower in accordance with
the retention policy attached as Schedule II hereto.

In addition, I hereby certify as follows:
A. Bond Proceeds were the only source of funds used in the Project; OR

Other sources of funds were contributed to Project Costs. Describe
what other funds were utilized, what portion of the Project those other funds
financed and what allocation method was used.

B. If a qualified 501(c)(3) bond issue:

100% of the Project is utilized by a governmental entity or a qualified
501(c)(3) organization in furtherance of its exempt purposes (i.e., no leases or
non-qualifying management agreements, etc.); OR

A portion of the Project is leased to, managed or used by a non-

exempt person (a “mixed-use project”). If true, identify user and its actual use on
attachment hereto.

264168 2176518v1



264168 2176518v1

If a governmental bond issue:

100% of the Project is utilized by a governmental entity organization
in furtherance of its exempt purposes (i.e., no leases or non-qualifying
management agreements, etc.); OR

A portion of the Project is leased to, managed or used by a non-
governmental entity(a “mixed-use project”). If true, identify user and its actual
use on attachment hereto.

If an exempt facility issue or qualified small issue manufacturing issue:
100% of the Project is in use for its intended purpose; OR

A portion of the Project is not in use for the intended purpose. If true,
please describe.

If a qualified small issue manufacturing issue, provide a listing of all capital
expenditures paid or incurred with respect to the bond-financed facility (listed by
principal user and related person) and all other facilities in the same incorporated
municipality during the six-year period commencing three (3) years prior to the
date of issue of the Bonds and ending three (3) years after such date. Refer to the
Schedule of Small Issue Capital Expenditures contained in the Tax Compliance
Agreement.



